

**Governance and Identity Board  
Action Tracker 2020-21**

Meeting(s)	Minute	Action	Responsible	Timeline
2 <sup>nd</sup> February 2021	6.6	<b>Updates from CU's</b> - to consider having specific student volunteer newsletter content which focuses on staff and College facing issues.	AS	March 2021
2 <sup>nd</sup> February 2021	6.9	<b>Updates from CUs</b> – to consider and discuss with the MD and the Leadership team whether it would be useful for CU Presidents to join the all-staff meeting.	AS	March 2021
2 <sup>nd</sup> February 2021	6.10	<b>Updates from CU's</b> - to discuss whether summary notes of all-staff updates at the meeting should be taken and provided to CU's.	AS	March 2021
2 <sup>nd</sup> February 2021	6.15	<b>Updates from CU's</b> - to speak with TN regarding integrating OT and CU training.	AS	March 2021